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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	11/24/2025

	Subject:
	(3) Dump Trucks Game Commission

	Solicitation Number:
	6100064787

	Due Date/Time:
	12/04/25 @ 13:00:00

	Addendum Number:
	#1





To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

· Question 1:  The hydraulics that state “ Six (6) function electric”.  You don’t reference any plow or spreader for this unit.  What does the “Six (6) function electric” refer to?
· Answer 1:  DGS will Omit the requirement for “Six (6) Function electric” on this bid.
· Question 2: Do you really want a load sense pump to operate the dump only, normally this would be a standard gear pump? 
· Answer 2: No, Hotshift PTO with standard gear pump for operation of hoist only.
· Question 3: Will you accept the Galion-Godwin 530T dump body as an approved equal? 
· Answer 3: The Galion-Godwin 530T is an acceptable substitute.
· Question 4: On the attached dump body spec.  on the floor we recommend 3/16 450 hardox material with 8” formed long sills.   Can the spec change for a hardox floor?
· Answer 4: Minimum 3/16” high tensile steel floor with 2” floor to side radiusUnderstructure of 8” formed ¼” longsills.  Recommendation: 3/16 450 hardox material with 8” formed long sills.Vendors should provide floor to meet or exceed: 
· Question 5: Could Super City Manufacturing be approved as an equal seeing that they are made in Somerset, PA, as well, and can meet the provided spec for the subject solicitation?
· Answer 5: The reference for the dump body is “J&J or approved equal”.   Yes, Super City is a manufacturer and as long as they meet the minimum requirements of the specification – then their product would be an approved “or equal”.  So yes – they can work with one of the approved vendor truck dealers to submit a bid (they cannot themselves submit a bid).
· Question 6: Will the bid be extended due to questions and answers?
· Answer 6: Yes bid will be extended another week and will close 12-11-2025 @13:00 pm EST.


Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Anthony Pinko
Title: 	Associate Commodity Manager
Phone: 	717-307-2225
Email:  	apinko@pa.gov
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